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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Honorable Members, Urban County Council    

FROM:  Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief  

DATE:   May 25, 2022  

SUBJECT: Agreement with Intertek to become an NFPA 1851 Independent Service Provider  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services requests authorization to enter into an agreement 
with Intertek in the amount of $17,485 to provide verification to become an NFPA 1851 
Independent Service Provider (ISP). Becoming an NFPA 1851 ISP enables the Division of Fire 
and Emergency Services to clean and repair Fire Gear to meet the minimum requirements of 
the certification standard.   
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Budgetary Implications: Yes 

Advance Document Review:  

Law:  Yes, Completed by M. Sanner, 05/09/22 

Risk Management No 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  

The cost for this FY is: $17,485 

The cost for future FY is: N/A 
 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

Account number: 1101 505701 5704 71299 
 

File Number: 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


